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Planning RFI - Item 12 – Landscape Design Clarification 

Item 12 of the Planning RFI stated: 

Specific details of the proposed trees to the north of the new gymnasium building, including whether 
they are evergreen or deciduous and whether they are capable of screening the bulk of the new 
northern wall when viewed from the adjoining residential properties. 

In regards to the above, we provide the following response: 

The intended tree species to be planted at ground level as per the Landscape Architectural Town Planning 
Design Report is Waterhousia floribunda (Weeping Lilly Pilly) which is a native Australian evergreen tree. 

This is a medium to large native rainforest tree with weeping foliage and will be installed as 100L container at 
approx. 2.5m height. 

It is an attractive feature tree well suited for use as a hedging plant or screen in this location. 

It will reach more than 10m in height and will effectively screen the bulk of the new northern wall when 
viewed from the residential properties. 

 

Regards, 

 

Warwick Savvas 
Senior Associate 
 
warwick.savvas@aspect-studios.com 
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